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February 10, 2016

Ms. Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicot Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Subject:  Sunaco Pipeline L.P. Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain Management and Stormwater Management Consistency Review
Sewickley Township, Westmoreland County

Dear Ms. Batoon:

A review of the above referenced project maps has been made. We recommend that the following comments
be appropriately addressed before we recommend that the Sewickley Township Supervisors provide
floodplain management consistency and stormwater management consistency letters for this project.

1. Erosion and Sedimentation Control (E&SC) Plans and accompanying E&SC report for the
portion of the pipeline project through Sewickley Township should be submitted in order for us
to complete our review to determine the plan’s consistency with the Township's Floodplain
Management Ordinance and Stormwater Management Ordinance.

2. Please note that prior to commencement of any land disturbance activities within Sewickley
Township, a land disturbance application needs to be completed and submitted to the Township
along with the appropriate application fee. The Building Permit Application Packet which
inciudes the Land Disturbance/Stormiwaier Management application form can be dowiiioaded
from the Townst:ip's website at http://www sewickleylownship.org/forms-shortcode.

3. As per §224.F of the Township's Buildings Ordinance, any materials that are stored within the
100-year floodplain that are buoyant, flammable, explosive or potentially injurious shall be stored
at an elevation of at least two feet above the regulatory flood elevation and/or floodproofed to
the maximum extent possible.
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QOur office reviews Stormwater Management and Land Disturbance Plan applications solely to determine
compliance with the Sewickley Township Stormwater Management Ordinance as well as other relevant
Township ordinances. Property and right-of-way owners are ultimately responsible for storm water leaving
their site.

Please contact me at (724) 539-8562 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

GIBSON-THOMAS ENGINEERING CO., INC.
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Douglas P. Siler, P.E.
DPS/did

cc: Joe Kerber — Chairman, Sewickley Township Supervisors
Mike Stack — Sewickley Township Zoning Officer
Brad Mellor, Sewickley Township Solicitor, Blumling & Gusky LLP, 436 7t Avenue, Suite 1200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Chris Droste ~ Westmoreland Conservation District



